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OSHA Construction Update

• Statistics

• Recordkeeping Rule

• Regulatory Update

• Safety and Health Management Systems

• Programmed Inspection Update

• Criminal Liability

• Fall Campaign



September 17, 2015

NATIONAL CENSUS OF FATAL OCCUPATIONAL INJURIES IN 

2014 (PRELIMINARY RESULTS)

• 4,679 fatal work injuries recorded in 2014

• 13 workers/day are needlessly killed on the job

• 2% increase from 4,585 fatal work injuries in 2013

The Toll on the American Worker



Number & rate of fatal occupational injuries





Construction Industry Fatalities*

Years 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

Total Fatalities 

All 

Construction
1204 975 834 774 738 806 828 874*

Fatality Rates 

All 

Construction

10.8 9.7 9.9 9.8 9.1 9.9 9.7 9.5*

Source: * Preliminary2014

BLS CFOI Data 

Construction Fatality Rate is 3 Times Higher than the Occupational Average





Top Ten Most Frequently Cited 

Construction Violations - 2015

1. Duty to have fall protection

2. Scaffolding

3. Ladders 

4. Fall protection training

5. Eye and face protection 

6.   Head protection

7. General safety and 

health provisions

8.  Aerial lifts

9.  Excavations

10. Fall protection systems 

criteria and practices



OSHA’s New Severe Injury Reporting Rule

Changes to reportable events

ÁRetains current requirement to report 
work-related fatalities within 8 hours

ÁAdds requirement to report in-patient 
hospitalizations of one or more 
employees, amputations& eye losses 
within 24 hours

ÁRequired of all covered employers, 
regardless of industry or size

ÁWent into effect 1/1/15 (in federal states)

http://www.osha.gov/report.html



Confined Spaces in 
Construction

• Publish Date:  May 4, 2015

• Effective Date: August 3, 2015

• Closely aligned with General Industry Rule

• Find more info at 

http://osha.gov/confinedspaces/index.html

http://draft.osha.gov/confinedspaces/index.html




Standards Improvement Project IV
(SIPs-1V)

• Updates 19 individual and unrelated 

provisions.  Examples include:

– MUTCD (construction)

– Digital x-rays

– Decompression table (construction)

– LOTO “unexpected”

- Removing all SSN requirements



Other DSG Work

• Eye and Face Protection to update 

consensus standards (general industry, 

construction and maritime)

• Beryllium – Published for comment

• Silica final rule 





Construction Guidance 

Documents

• Protecting Roofing workers OSHA 3755

• Fall protection in construction OSHA 3146

• Revised OSHA 2226 Excavation



Programmed Inspections in NYC

• 163 inspections conducted 

• 134 completed -110 citations issued

• 322 citations issued - 3.1violations/insp

• 91% Serious

• $813,120 in penalties issued



Top 13 Standards Cited

1)  1926.501(b)(1) – Fall Protection

2), 4), 5), 6), 9)  1926.404/405 – Electrical

3)  1926.102(a)(1) – PPE (eye/face)

7) 10) 13)  1926.1053(b)(4) – Ladders

8)  1926.20(b)(2) – Competent Person

11) 12)  1926.451 - Scaffolds



Programmed Inspections in NYC

• 15 inspections – 9.2% - Union Contractors

• 11/15 resulted in violations issued

• 13 violations issues 100% Serious

– 5 Electrical, 3 Tool related, 2 Scaffold, 2 Fall 

Protection, 1 PPE

• $45,310 in penalties issued



OSHA Criminal Penalties and 

Enforcement

• Section 17(e) of the Occupational Safety and Health Act provides for 

a Class B misdemeanor criminal penalty, including imprisonment up 

to six months and monetary fines if an employer’s willful violation of 

any OSHA standard causes the death of an employee. Section 

17(e) states:

• “Any employer who willfully violates any standard, rule, or order 

promulgated pursuant to Section 6 of this Act, or of any regulations 

proscribed pursuant to this Act, and that violation caused death to 

any employee, shall, upon conviction, be punished by a fine of not 

more than $10,000 or by imprisonment for not more than six 

months, or by both.”



OSHA Criminal Penalties and 

Enforcement

Pursuant to the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984, 18 U.S.C. 

§ 3551 et seq., willful violations of the OSH Act causing 

loss of human life was amended to be punishable by fines 

up to $250,000 for individuals (18 U.S.C. § 3574(b)(4)), 

and $500,000 for organizations (18 U.S.C § 574(c)(4)).



OSHA Criminal Penalties and 

Enforcement

In addition to willful OSHA violations that cause an 

employee’s death, employers can face other 

criminal sanctions:

• Falsifying OSHA documents – Section 17(g)

• Advance notice of an OSHA inspection – Section 

17(f)

• Perjury during OSHA proceedings - 18 U.S.C. §
1001



§ 17 (e) Requirements

• Triggered only by a fatality

• Applies only to an employer

• Must violate a specific safety or 

health standard

• Violation must be willful

• Must prove causation



Section 11(b) of the Act

• Section 11(b) of the OSH Act allows 

OSHA to petition the court for enforcement 

of any Final order of the Review 

Commission. The Court may decree that 

an employer must comply, abate and / or 

pay the penalties assessed.

• Failure to do so may result in contempt of 

court proceedings, arrest or incarceration.



Examples of 11(b) Sanctions

• Guillermo Perez and Elma Maldonado, 
owners of GP roofing found in contempt for 
failure to abate and pay penalties. Arrested 
by U.S. Marshals, incarcerated for two weeks 
until hearing. 

• Mike Neri arrested by U.S. Marshals, jailed 
for 3 weeks.  Released after selling backhoe 
and agreeing to get out of the trenching 
business.



Atlantic States Cast Iron Pipe –

New Jersey (2006)

• Indictments of Atlantic States and five defendants for 

obstructing OSHA investigations, providing false 

statements and conspiracy

• A trial in 2005 lasted seven months and resulted in 

sentencing of:

– 70 months in jail for the plant manager

– 41 months for the human resource manager

– 30 months for the maintenance supervisor

– 6 months for the finishing supervisor

• Atlantic States was fined $8 million and sentenced to 48 

months monitored probation



DOL and DOJ

• The Department of Labor and the 

Department of Justice have established a 

Memorandum of Understanding to 

prevent and deter crimes that jeopardize 

the lives and health of workers.

• The initiative strengthens the ability of the 

two departments to investigate and 

prosecute employers who fail to provide a 

safe workplace for their employees.

http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTYwMTA0LjUzMzY1OTYxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE2MDEwNC41MzM2NTk2MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3MDYyMDM1JmVtYWlsaWQ9bXVycmF5LmNvdXJ0bmV5QGRvbC5nb3YmdXNlcmlkPW11cnJheS5jb3VydG5leUBkb2wuZ292JmZsPSZleHRyYT1NdWx0aXZhcmlhdGVJZD0mJiY=&&&105&&&http://www.justice.gov/enrd/file/800526/download


Other Tools

• Title 18 Offenses

– False Statements

– Obstruction of Justice

– Conspiracy

– Witness Tampering

– Mail Fraud

• Endangerment Crimes



Examples of Title 18 Sanctions

• Marcus Borden charged with making false 
statements regarding incident at a jobsite in 
Alabama.  Pleads guilty with 3 years of supervised 
probation and 30 days community service.

• James McCullagh pleaded guilty to four counts of 
making false statements, one count of obstruction 
of justice, and one count of willfully violating an 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration 
(OSHA) regulation causing death to an employee.

• Sentencing hearing was March 29, 2016. Mr. 
McCullagh was sentenced to a year in Federal 
prison.



Other Criminal Issues

• Environmental Statutes

• Prosecution by local authorities

• OSHA 10 Hour Card



Fall Prevention Campaign


